MAYOR JIM GRAY ” LEX' N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Mi(‘ﬂuwpm_e_.u.mmr]w

Chatles H. Martin, P.E., Ditector
Division of Water Quality

DATE: November 16th, 2018

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 — EA3 Trunk Sewer Project

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests authotization to execute Change Order No. 1 to the agreement with
L-M Asphalt Partners, Ltd. dba ATS Construction for the EA3 Trunk Sewer Project, increasing the contract
ptice by a sum of $1,017,000.00 from $2,916,807.49 to $3,933,807.49, and extend the contract deadline to
December 31, 2018.

Purpose of Request

The requested change is to increase the quantity of rock removal from the original bid to the quantity
encountered in the field. The bid quantity was 1,875 cubic yatds and the field quantity is 11,300 cubic yards
for a total of 13,175 cubic yards. At the unit price bid by ATS Construction this is an increase of $1,017,000.
Of the seven (7) bidders, ATS has the lowest unit price for rock removal. The contract completion date has
been extended to reflect the delay experienced by the contractor for unusual weather, additional rock
excavation and restricted work houts.

Project Cost in FY19 and in Future Budget Years
The cost for this FY is: $1,017,000.00. The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are Funds Budgeted
The funds are budgeted in 4003-303408-3466-92811 2016 EA3TRK_2016 CONSENT_DE
Director/Commissioner
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